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Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 19, 2025 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Suzanne S. Brownless, Special Counsel, Office of the General Counsel SB 

RE: Docket No. 20240 108-SU - Application for increase in wastewater rates in 
_ Monroe County, by K W Resort Utilities Corp_ 

K W Resort Utilities Corp (KW) filed a Request for Confidential Classification with 
regard to documents responsive to Staff’s Second Data Request No. 2, Nos. 2, 12 and 19 on 
March 28, 2025 (Document No. 02283-2025). The material for which confidentiality is 
requested, contained in Document No. 02284-2025, consists of payroll information for the 
utility’s employees and officers. 

Order No. PSC-2025-0289-PAA-SU, issued on July 28, 2025, granted in part and denied 
in part KW’s request for rates. Amendatory Order PSC-2025-0289A-PAA-SU, was issued on 
August 1, 2025, attaching Schedule 4. No timely protest was filed. That being the case, there is 
no continued need for Document No. 02284-2025. Please return Document No. 02284-2025 to 
K W Resort Utilities Corp. 

Should you have any questions please contact me at (850) 413-6218. 

cc: Mark Futrell (Deputy Executive Director, Technical) 
Lorena Hollett (Office of Commission Clerk) 
Hiep Nguyen (Office of Commission Clerk) 
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